

PROFILE

professional, Highly careeroriented, and skilled Dental with extensive specialist knowledge of dental care and treatments. Seeks a position as Dental Specialist to utilize my exceptional skills and knowledge in renowned dental care and to lead towards a successful career.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+91-97898 01519

EMAIL:

dr.shamsiya@gmail.com

DCI REG# 18352

Dr. SHAMSIYA ALI

ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL PROSTHODONTIST

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Prosthodontia (MDS)

2014 - 2017

Sree Balaji Dental College and Hospital, Bharath University Pallikaranai, Velachery, Chennai

Bachelor's Degree in Dentistry (BDS)

2008 - 2013

Sree Balaji Dental College and Hospital, Bharath University Pallikaranai, Velachery, Chennai

CLASS 12

2006 - 2008

International Indian School, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

CLASS 10

2005

Symbiosis Convent High School, Thane, Maharashtra

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

CLINIC HEAD

Nov 2017– Present 32 Dental Care, 32 Health Care Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

CONSULTANT PROSTHODONTIST

Jul 2017 - Nov 2017

32 Dental Care, 32 Health Care Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

CONSULTANT PROSTHODONTIST

Jun 2016 - Present

Suleiman Memorial Hospital, Kancheepuram

RESIDENT DENTIST

Jun 2016 – May 2017

Dr. HARI'S DENTAL CENTRE, MEDAVAKKAM, Chennai.

RESIDENT DENTIST

Jan 2013 - Feb 2014

DANUSH DENTAL CARE, ADAMBAKKAM, Chennai.

INTERN

Dec 2012 - Mar 2014

Mandatory Rotatory Internship at Sree Balaji Dental College and Hospital, Chennai.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- ✓ Anesthesia Administration
- ✓ Denture Relining and Rebasing
- ✓ Treatment Plans Establishment
- ✓ Implants
- ✓ Prosthesis Fitting
- ✓ Complete Dentures
- ✓ Crowns and Bridges

- ✓ Teeth Replacement
- ✓ Bonding Technology
- ✓ Dental Impressions
- ✓ Function Restoration
- ✓ Discoloration Management
- ✓ Fabrication
- ✓ Pain Management

RESEARCH WORK

Main Dissertation:

Comparison of occlusal contacts using articulation paper and computerized occlusal analysis in laboratory remounted complete dentures- An Observational Study.

Library Dissertation:

Abutments in Implantology.

PRESENTATIONS

TABLE CLINIC PRESENTATIONS

 $10^{th} - 12^{th}$ July, 2015

Color science at 17th IPS PG Convention, Nagpur

POSTER PRESENTATION

24th - 26th June, 2016

A peek into the future of implants at 18th IPS national PG convention, Bengaluru

PAPER PRESENTATION

Occlusal harmony – a key to successful denture at International College of Dentists, Conference and Convocation, Chennai

CLINICAL SOCIETY MEETING

28th Oct, 2016

Significance of T – scan in establishing occlusal harmony and balancing contacts during lab remounting stage in complete dentures at clinical society meeting, Sree Balaji Dental College and Hospital, Chennai

PROGRAMMES AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- ✓ CDE programme on "Understanding Peri Implant Diseases" Pathogenesis, Diagnosis & Treatment, 16th July 2014 SRM Dental College, Ramapuram,
- ✓ CDE programme on "Radiographic Interpretation", Sree Balaji Dental College And Hospital, 15th October 2014
- ✓ CDE program on "Perio Deliberation", Sree Balaji Dental College And Hospital, Chennai, 22nd December 2014
- ✓ Success in prosthodontics 3M,6thjune 2015
- ✓ CAD-CAM demonstration of all ceramic restoration workshop, prime dental lath august 2015b, 16
- ✓ Futuristic rehabilitative restorations, GC , sbdch21stsep 2015
- ✓ Balanced occlusion unraveled, SRM, 22ndseptember 2015
- CDE program on critical appraisal of research article for journal club, SRMU,
- √ 4th Rapid Review And Revision Course In Prosthodontics And Implant Course, Symposium Research
 Methodology And Scientific Article Preparation, SBDCH, 9th February 2016
- ✓ CDE program on computerized occlusal analysis in diagnosis and treatment planning, TNIPS, 20th march 2016
- ✓ IPS d. SIGN metal ceramic hands on course, CADET, 18th 19thapril 2016
- ✓ Workshop on research methodology and biostatistics, SBDCH, 2nd -6th may 2016
- ✓ IPS e.max Press and ceram all ceramic workshop, CADET, 23th 24th may 2016
- ✓ Workshop on fixed prosthodontics course on implant, CADET, 29TH-30thjuly 2016

CONFERENCE ATTENDED

- √ 42nd Indian Prosthodontics Society conference, Chandigarh, 6th Nov 2014
- ✓ ICOI, 4th south east implant conference, 2nd -4th October 2015.
- ✓ International College of dentists conference and convention 17th -18th December, Chennai
- ✓ 44th IPS conference, Mumbai Navi Mumbai 1st -4th December 2016
- √ 8th Indian Prosthodontics Society Tamil Nadu state branch conference, SRM Dental College , Ramapuram, Chennai 29th – 30th 2017

SKILLS

- Efficient in Engish and Indian Languages such as Hindi, Tami, Malayalam, Marathi, Urdu.
- ✓ Software: Ms office, Practo, Mocdoc

PERSONAL DETAILS

FATHER'S NAME: MR.ALI AHMED P.K

MARITA STATUS: SINGLE

DATE OF BIRTH: 15 December 1989.

PERMANENT ADDRESS: Puthen Peedikayil Ali Ahmed House, Thozhupadam PO, Via Chelakkara, Trissur,

Kerala- 680586

Date:	Dr. Shamsiya Ali
Place:	